Greg Minikel

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 12:05 PM

To: Sonja Birr; Dan Koski; Matt Smits; Jill Erickson

Subject: FW: Street Sweeping Parking Exemption for S. Lakeview Dr. (Car Ferry) & Jay and S. 6th St.
(Lakeside Packing)

Attachments: Lakeside foods & carferry 2012.pdf

Dan/Sonja,

This needs to go on the April Pl Comm. agenda. They wanted to review and approve this request each year.

From: Jill Erickson

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 1:57 PM

To: Greg Minikel; Shiftcommander; Bridget Brennan; Dennis Lippert

Cc: Chad Scheinoha; Randy Junk; ce-temp1; Janet Sosnosky; Mike Zimmer; Sonja Birr; Steve Herzog; Valerie Mellon
Subject: RE: Street Sweeping Parking Exemption for S. Lakeview Dr. (Car Ferry) & Jay and S. 6th St. (Lakeside Packing)

To Everyone...(if | have missed anyone please give them a copy).
| have combined the two street sweeping parking ban exemptions into one map.
Thanks

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 11:52 AM

To: Jill Erickson

Cc: Chad Scheinoha; Randy Junk; ce-temp1l; Janet Sosnosky; Mike Zimmer; Sonja Birr; Steve Herzog; Valerie Mellon
Subject: Street Sweeping Parking Exemption for S. Lakeview Dr. (Car Ferry) & Jay and S. 6th St. (Lakeside Packing)
Importance: High

Jill,

On Monday night, the Street Committee approved another one year exemption for the street sweeping parking ban for the
Car Ferry and Lakeside Packing areas.

They did not really want it to be permanent and they did not want to change any ordinances for this exemption.

Can you please update the maps accordingly and distribute them to all the necessary parties (PD & DPW, etc.). Thanks.
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